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LkB 1852

Miller, Steve

From: Maternowski, Pcter [peter.maternowski @ doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 1999 6:51 PM

To: g.@m.mer

Cc: aucutt, Dan; Hanle, Bob; Miller, Steve

Subject: UW drafting request

Peter

Would you please draft language for inclusion in the budget bill that
creates a separate tuition appropriation for UW Madison. The new
appropriation would be continuing and all monies received from academic

student fees paid by students attending UW-Madison would be credited to it. ( ,\&\w
v~ \}

| believe we should not have to change appropriations 20.285 (1) (Lm) and Ww\f‘/ 001"" T

20.285 (1) (Ls). Under current law, the amounts in the schedule are . > P «

transferred to these appropriations from 20.285 (1) (im). | am assuming ’(\’”’” ? ?

that if we create an additional tuition appropriation, the funds in (Lm) and
(Ls) could be transferred from both "academic student fee" appropriations.
UW officials could decide how much funding would be transferred from each of

the tuition appropriations.

Pll be in tomorrow and Monday if you have any questions. Thanks for your

help.

Peter.
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FOR 1999-01 BUDGET OT\READY FOR INTRODUCTION

e §aa4\3

1)
D“g:\ cal”
AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
YEDUCATION ¥

YHIGHER EDUCATIONY /

;, Under qurrent law, gegree credit instruction sponsored by the University of
Wisconsin System (UW System)Yother than credit outreach instruction sponsored
by the "{}niversity of Wisconsin—Extension, is funded from an appropriation
consisting of all academic student fees received by the UW System. This bill creates
a separate appropriation, consisting of all academic student fees received by the
University of Wisconsin—Madison (UW-Madison), to fund degree credit instruction
sponsored by UW-Madison!

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

/
SECTION 1. 20.285 (1) (im) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.285 (1) (im) Academic student fees. Except as provided in sub. (2) (i) 1., the

amounts in the schedule for degree credit instruction, other than for credit outreach



v +,1999 — 2000 Legislature -2- LRB-1835/1

SEcTION 1

1 instruction sponsored by the University of Wisconsin—Extension and other than for

: v, v
2 degree credit instruction sponsored by the University of Wisconsin—Madison\{ Except

v
3 as provided under pars .\/ﬁ n), (ip), (Lm) and (Ls), all moneys received from academic
4 student fees shall be credited to this appropriation.

History: 1971 c.40s.93: 1971 ¢. 100 s. 23; 1971 ¢. 125, 215, 236; 1971 ¢. 323 5. 27; 1973 ¢. 90, 301 333 340 1975 c. 39; 1975 c. 41 5. 52; 1975 ¢. 198 5. 63; 1975 ¢. 224;
1977 . 29; 1977 c. 418 s5. 91 to 92, 924 (50), 929 (55); 1977 ¢, 422; 1977 ¢. 447 5. 206; 1979 c. 34, Tc.20; 1983 a, 37 ss. 213 to 215m, 2202 (20); 1983 a. 237; 1983
a,333s.6; 1985 a. 29, 120, 339; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31; 1989 a. 56 5. 259; 1989 a. 269, 335, 353 1991 a, 39 167, 269; 1993 a. 16, 455; 1995 a. 27 ss. 600m to 615m, 1080b
1085b, 1086b; 1995 a, 227, 228 1997 a. 27s. 257m 263m 271 to 281; 1997 a. 237, 252.

5 SECTION 2. 20.285 (1) (in)'of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.285 (1) (in) University of Wisconsin—%ladison student fees. Except as
7 provided under pars. (Lm) and (Ls{ all moneys received from academic student fees
8 at the University of Wisconsin—Madison, for degree credit instruction sponsored by
9 the University of Wisconsin—Madison.

v
10 poterbul —7 @) V'
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For further information see the state fiscal estlmate which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.
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o 1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT LRB- #%5/,
- FROM THE '
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

P \ gz SECTION 1. 16.50 (5m) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.50 (m) UNIVERSITY INDIRECT COST REIMBURSEMENTS. Subsections (2) to (5) -

do not apply to expenditures authorized under s. 20.285 (2) (1)—2!'(@

eldin space
History: 1971 c. 270; 1973 c. 333; 1975 ¢. 39; 1977 ¢. 29, 196, 418 1979 c. 32, 34; 1981 c. 20, 27, 30, 314; 1983a 27 55.70, 71a, 2202(42) 1985 a. 332 5. 251 (6); 1987
a. 4,27, 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 2. 316, 1993 a. 16; 1995.a..27; 19972

e J"“ “SECTION 2. 20.285 (2) (i) (tltle) of the statutes is amended to rea& e —
federal

2

/"/?ﬁjf‘*gkﬁdl 20.285 (2) (i) (title) Expenditures from

0 . . K ..
L ( indirect cost reiumbursement appropriation.

—F ¥eTE" bud

History: 1971 c. 40s. 93; 1971 c. 100's. 23; 1971 c. 125, 215, 236; 1971 c. 323 5. 27; 1973 c. 90, 301, 333, 340; 1975 c. 39; 1975 ¢. 41 5. 52; 1975 ¢. 198 5. 63; 1975 c. 224;
1977 c. 29; 1977 ¢. 418 55. 91 to 92, 924 (50), 929 (55); 1977 c. 422, 1977 c. 447 5. 206, 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20; 1983 2. 27 s5. 213 to 215m, 2202 (20); 1983 a. 237; 1983
a.3335.6; 1985 a. 29, 120, 339; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31; 1989 a. 56 5. 259; 1989 a. 269, 335, 353; 1991 a. 39, 167, 269; 1993 a. 16, 455; 1995 a. 27 ss. 600m to 615m, 1080b,
1085b, 1086b; 1995 a. 227,228, 1997 a. 27 . 257m, 263m, 271 10 281; 1997 a, 237, 252.

SEcTION 3. 20. 285 (2) (1) 1. of the statutes is repealed.
—_— TCud N
SEcTION 4. 20.285 (2) (i) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 20. 28%2)(1)
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

HIGHER EDUCATION

Under current law, all academic student fees received by the board of regents
(board) of the University of Wisconsin System (UW System) are credited to an
appropriation account that funds degree credit instruction for the UW System.
However, the board may, with some exceptions, spend only the amounts in the
appropriation schedule for degree credit instruction. This bill, with some exceptions,
authorizes the board to spend all academic student fee revenue it receives for degree
credit instruction.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: :

SECTION 1. 16.50 (5m) of the statutes is amended to read:
16.50 (5m) UNIVERSITY INDIRECT COST REIMBURSEMENTS. Subsections (2) to (5)

do not apply to expenditures authorized under s. 20.285 (2) (i) 2-.
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 20.285 (1) (im) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.285 (1) (im) Academic student fees. Except-as-providedinsub(2)G) 1 the
amounts—in-the-schedule Except as provided under pars. (ip), (Im) and (Ls), all
moneys received from academic student fees for degree credit instruction, other than

for credit outreach instruction sponsored by the University of Wisconsin—Extension.

SECTION 3. 20.285 (2) (i) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.285 (2) (i) (title) Expenditures from pregremreverue-appropriations federal
indirect cost reimbursement appropriation.

#»+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s, 20.005, stats.

SEcCTION 4. 20.285 (2) (i) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

»+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 5. 20.285 (2) (i) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 20.285 (2) (i).

»#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



